
MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 

Date:  February 21, 2024 

To:  Dr. Andy Barrett 

From:  Mr. Tom Rogers 

Re:  Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award 
 

 
I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of 
Education students whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify 
the Tradition of Excellence Award. On Monday, February 26, 2024, we will present to the Board 
of Education the following students. 
 
A. IHSA Girls Gymnastics: 

• 2 gymnasts qualified to compete at the IHSA Gymnastics Meet on Saturday, February 
17th at Palatine High School in Palatine, IL. The team is coached by Kim Hostman. 

o Reese Lackey (Placed 4th overall in Floor). 
o Brooke Lussnig 

 
B. IHSA Boys Wrestling: 

• These athletes qualified to compete at the IHSA Wrestling Meet on Saturday, 
February17th at the State Farm Center in Champaign, IL.  The team is coached by Tom 
Chernich. 

o Peyton Marzen 
o Joseph Pettit 

  
C. IMEA Conference Participants: 

• Three GHS All-State musicians attended the Illinois Music Education Conference 
(IMEC). The conference took place in Peoria, IL from Wednesday, January 24th - 
Saturday, January 27th. 

o Dominic del Mundo – All-State Vocal Jazz 
o Camilla Juriga – All-State Band 
o Annaliese Rothaar – Composition (Keyboard Solo category - 3rd Place) 

 
D. National Merit Scholar Finalists: 

• Three GHS Seniors were named as finalists in the 2024 National Merit Scholarship 
Program 

o Jack Riviere 
o Jared Walter 
o Mason Wiedow 

 
 

Together, these students and staff members distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva 
District #304.  Thank you for this opportunity. 


